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17 June 2019 
Ref: ID 3778 

 
Mrs S Bayes 
Secretary 
Newport Area Environment Group 
 
 
 
Dear Mrs Bayes 
 
Thank you for your letter of 13th June 2019 which I have passed to the Inspector.  She 
advises that unfortunately, for procedural reasons, she is unable to reschedule hearing 
sessions at this stage of the examination but that she is happy to extend the deadline for 
your further submission regarding question 7d) of Session 1 until the 24th June 2019. 
 
Yours sincerely 

Caroline Llewellyn 
 
Programme Officer 
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